Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 4/3/2019 11:34:35 PM
To: Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative

Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Cynthia
Robinson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]

CC: Royce Jones [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=Roycelones]; Christopher E. Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]

Subject: RE: IBEC EIR Coordination: 4/4 Conference Call

Please let me know if you think we are cancelling this meeting all together given today’s meeting. Should we talk
internally?

Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain priviteged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
vou are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Royce Jones <royce@kbblaw.com>; Christopher E. Jackson
<cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: IBEC EIR Coordination: 4/4 Conference Call

Hi Mindy,
ESA recommends that we cancel the Collaboration Call. Brian and Christina have a last minute conflict that came up.

Catherine Aguilar

Environmentol Policy and Planning Associate
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106

Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than
approved business purposes



This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



